
From: Halligan, Julie 
Sent: 9/18/2012 2:11:02 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Kern Incident RCA 

Hi Erik, 

Wednesday afternoon is better for me. I am available at 2:30 or 3:00 if either of those times work for 
you. 

Julie 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [EBJl@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:44 PM 
To: Halligan, Julie 
Subject: Kern Incident RCA 

Julie, 

Do you have any time this Wednesday afternoon or Friday afternoon to discuss the Kern 
incident root cause analysis? It will take less than 30 minutes. Just let me know what time 
works for you and I will send you an appointment. 

Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1dp.Dae.com 

SB GT&S 0433387 

mailto:EBJl@pge.com


PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 


